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TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Moses) 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Brubaker, Vaccaro 0 g $j 

Division of Water and Wastewater (B. Davis) it%& 
RE: Closing Docket No. 980214-WS - Application for rate increase in Duval, St. Johns and 

Nassau Counties by United Water Florida Inc. 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-99-1070-FOF-WSy issued May 25, 1999, the Commission 
accepted a settlement offer and consumated Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-99-05 13- 
FOF-WS in Docket No. 980214-WS. The order indicated that the docket should be closed upon 
receipt and staffs approval of revised tariff sheets and customer notice. On May 21 , 1999, the 
udity provided the required documentation. On July 14, 1999, Amendatory Order No. PSC-99- 
1070A-FOF-WS was issued, in order to correct a revised schedule which had been attached to 
Order No. PSC-99-1070-FOF-WS further actions to be taken in regards to this 
filing; therefore, this docket ma 
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cc: Tricia Merchant / 
Dan Hoppe ..* 

Marshall Willis *‘ 
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